

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**
14-51.012 Trailblazing Signs
14-51.013 Sign Evaluation Process
14-51.020 Supplemental Guide Signs
14-51.021 General Service Signs
14-51.030 Supplemental Guide Signs
14-51.031 General Services Signs
14-51.040 Exclusions
14-51.041 Criteria for Unincorporated Areas
14-51.043 Customized Place Name Signs
14-51.051 Standards
14-51.053 Installation
14-51.062 General Criteria for TODS on the SHS

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule Chapter 14-51, F.A.C., is being amended to clarify rule provisions, eliminate unnecessary language, provide criteria for highway signage, eliminate references to the official Florida Transportation Map, and conform to legislative changes to the Tourist Orientated Directional System.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Florida’s Highway Guide Sign Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 316.0745, 334.044(2), 479.262 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 316.0745, 479,262, 334.044(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Fred Heery, Highway Signing Program, Florida Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station #36, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0458, (850)414-5416, fred.heery@dot.state.fl.us

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**
69A-66.002 Definitions
69A-66.003 Training
69A-66.004 Submission of Fire Incident Data
69A-66.008 Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendments will update the rules and delete references to obsolete software and forms.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Florida Fire Incident Reporting System.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 633.104, 633.136 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 633.136 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: December 18, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Division of State Fire Marshal, 3rd Floor Conference Room, The Atrium Building, 325 John Knox Road, Tallahassee, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Keith McCarthy at (850)413-3644 or Keith.McCarthy@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Keith McCarthy, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342 (850)413-3644 or Keith.McCarthy@myfloridacfo.com. The text of the proposed rule is also available on the Department's website @ <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/LegalServices/ruleHearing/>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B19-15.003 Reactivation for Inactive Licenses

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise fee on form DH-MQA 1239, Application for Reactivation of Inactive Psychologist Licensure.

SUMMARY: Revise application fee.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.036, 490.004(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.036, 456.0635 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE ANNOUNCED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B19-15.003 Reactivation of Inactive Licenses.

(1) No change.

(a) Making application on form DH-MQA 1239, “Application for Reactivation of Inactive Psychologist Licensure,” (revised 10/14 4/14), which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, and can be obtained from the Board of Psychology’s website at <http://floridaspsychology.gov/applications/reactivation-application.pdf> or http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-____04707.

(b) through (e) No change.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.036, 490.004(4) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.036, 456.0635 FS. History—New 1-19-84, Formerly 21U-13.015, 21U-13.0015, 21U-19.003, 61F13-19.003, Amended 1-7-96, Formerly 59AA-15.003, Amended 8-5-01, 3-25-02, 12-27-05, 11-8-10, 10-23-14,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Psychology

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Psychology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 17, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 10, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-28.008 Relative Caregiver Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department of Children and Families is amending Rule 65C-28.008, F.A.C., Relative Caregiver Program, to implement legislative changes expanding the Relative Caregiver Program to include financial assistance payments for approved nonrelative caregivers.

SUMMARY: The amended rule will accomplish the following: establish procedures for processing nonrelative caregiver financial assistance applications; establish procedures for assessing and approving nonrelative caregivers for financial assistance payment; establish eligibility criteria for nonrelative caregivers requesting financial assistance payments; and incorporate by reference the Nonrelative Caregiver Financial Assistance application and a Notice of Action form.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.012, 39.0121, 39.5085(2)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.5085 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jodi Abramowitz, Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4189. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jodi Abramowitz, Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4189

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65C-28.008 Relative Caregiver Program Requirements.

(1) In order for a relative ~~caregiver~~ to receive a monthly Relative Caregiver Program (RCP) payment or a nonrelative caregiver to receive financial assistance (NCFA), the requirements of Section 39.5085, F.S., shall be met.

(2) Relative Caregiver Program payments.

(a) Prior to recommending to the court the placement of a ~~the~~ child with a ~~the~~ relative, a ~~caregiver~~ home study shall be completed in accordance with Section 39.521(2)(r), F.S. ~~When a request for a referral for an RCP payment is made in regard to a child in a permanent guardianship or a permanent placement with a fit and willing relative elosed long-term custody case,~~ if a home study has already been completed performed on the placement, another home study one is not required. The following requirements apply regarding the need for a home study:

1. When permanent guardianship or a permanent placement with a fit and willing relative long-term custody has been granted and supervision of the case has been terminated, a case manager Services Worker in the geographic area where the child and relative caregiver reside shall be assigned by the contracted service provider to complete a home study, if required, and provide to the Economic Self-Sufficiency Program (ESS) the information necessary to determine whether or not the caregiver is eligible for the RCP payment. The home study shall be completed within 30 days of the relative caregiver's request for a referral for the RCP Relative Caregiver Program payment and, if the caregiver is determined to be potentially eligible for the RCP payment, the ESS eligibility office shall be notified in writing within five (5) days following this determination.

2. If the current placement was made prior to October 1998 and the relative caregiver has been granted long-term custody of the child and a home study has already been performed in connection conjunction with the child's placement, a new home study is not required, regardless of the form or content of the home study.

3. However, in placements made prior to October 1998, if a home study has not been performed on the relative caregiver's home, ~~whether or not long-term custody has been granted,~~ a home study shall be performed by the child's case manager Services Worker within 30 thirty days following a request by the relative caregiver to the case manager Services Worker to apply for the RCP payment or a referral of the relative caregiver by ESS ~~to the department~~ or the contracted service provider.

4. If the current placement was made after October 1998 and a home study was completed performed in connection conjunction with the placement, a new home study is not required.

5. A copy of a home study completed performed in connection conjunction with the placement of the child in the relative caregiver's home is required to verify that a home study was completed, conducted, ~~Otherwise,~~ a current home study shall be required performed to establish eligibility for RCP.

(b) The child shall be adjudicated dependent and be in the court-ordered temporary legal custody of the relative pursuant to Section 39.521, F.S., or in the court-ordered permanent guardianship or permanent placement with a fit and willing relative long-term custody of the relative pursuant to Sections 39.6221 or 39.6231 ~~Section 39.622, F.S.~~ For children placed in the home of a relative as a permanency option under Section 39.6221 or Section 39.6231, F.S., ~~in long-term custody,~~ it is not necessary that the court continue supervision by the ~~Department~~ or contracted service provider or that the court retain jurisdiction.

(c) The child shall live in an approved home of an adult relative who meets a specified degree of relationship to the

parent or stepparent of the child by blood or marriage. If the parent or stepparent of the child is not related to the caregiver or is not within the required degree of relationship to the parent or stepparent of the child, the child must be a half-sibling of another child who is related to the caregiver and both children shall have been court ordered into the same placement.

1. Half-sibling eligibility for RCP payment shall meet the following requirements:

a. The eligibility of a half-sibling who is not related to the caregiver remains in effect only as long as the half-sibling who is related to the caregiver remains in the court-ordered custody of the caregiver. When the half-sibling who is related to the caregiver becomes 18 eighteen years of age or ~~for any reason~~ leaves the legal custody of the caregiver for any reason, the half-sibling who is unrelated to the caregiver loses eligibility for continued RCP payment.

b. It is not necessary that the half-sibling who is related to the caregiver be receiving the RCP payment ~~in order~~ for the half-sibling who is unrelated to the caregiver to receive the RCP payment.

2. Termination of marriage for the parent or other relatives affects eligibility for RCP payment as follows:

a. The termination of the marriage of a stepparent from the parent due to death or divorce shall not disqualify relatives of the former stepparent ~~ex-stepparent~~ as eligible caregivers if the relatives are within the required degree of relationship to the former stepparent ~~ex-stepparent~~. The former stepparent ~~ex-stepparent~~ shall be considered to be within the required degree of relationship to the parent and shall be eligible for the RCP payment if all other eligibility factors are met.

b. The termination of the marriage of a non-blood relative to a blood relative due to death or divorce shall not disqualify the non-blood relative as an eligible caregiver if the blood relative to whom he or she was married is, ~~or was when living,~~ within the required degree of relationship to the blood relative, or if the non-blood relative was within the required degree of relationship to the blood relative prior to the non-blood relative's death.

(d) The child shall live in a home where neither parent resides. If the parent is in the home 30 thirty consecutive days or longer, the child's eligibility for the RCP payment ends. However, a relative may receive the RCP payment for a minor parent who is in his or her care, as well as for that minor parent's child, if both children have been adjudicated dependent and meet all other eligibility requirements.

(e) The child shall reside in the state of Florida. Children who move out-of-state, or are placed out-of-state with a relative caregiver, are not eligible for a RCP payment. A child placed with a relative in Florida by another state is not eligible for the RCP payment.

(f) Failure by the relative caregiver, without good cause, to cooperate with the Child Support Enforcement Program in regard to a child shall terminate that child's eligibility to receive the RCP payment while in that placement.

1. If a child is not eligible for the payment due to the relative caregiver's ~~relative's~~ lack of cooperation, the child remains eligible for Medicaid and other services necessary to ensure his or her safety and well-being.

2. If a child is not eligible due to the relative caregiver's lack of cooperation, eligibility for the RCP payment for other children in the same placement is not affected if the relative caregiver is cooperating with the Child Support Enforcement Program in regard to those children.

(g) Once all of the preceding eligibility requirements in this section are met, the eligibility requirements of the temporary ESS cash assistance programs in Chapters 65A-1 and 65A-4, F.A.C., applicable to "child only cases" in the Temporary Cash Assistance Program (TCA) shall be met, with the following exceptions:

1. The basic monthly payment schedule (not including Medicaid, family support services, flexible funds utilized in accordance with Section 409.165, F.S., subsidized child-care and other services ~~that may be~~ available through the Department or contracted service provider or other local, state or federal programs), is based on the age of the child. The monthly amount of the payment, before any deductions for income of the child, shall be:

- Age zero (0) through five (5) years – \$242.
- Age six (6) through ~~twelve (12)~~ years – \$249.
- Age ~~thirteen (13)~~ to ~~eighteen (18)~~ years – \$298.

2. Financial eligibility is based on a comparison of the income of the child to the benefit payment standard for the child's age. The difference between the RCP payment standard for the child's age and the income of the child is the amount of the payment; and

3. Each child applying for or receiving the RCP payment is a filing unit of one and only the child's income and assets are considered in establishing or maintaining eligibility. In this regard, a child receiving a Supplemental Security Income grant is ineligible for an RCP payment.

(h) When a relative caregiver is approved as a guardian pursuant to Section 39.6221 or Section 39.6231, F.S., ~~Section 39.621, F.S.~~, or Chapter 744, F.S., after ~~subsequent to~~ an adjudication of dependency, completion of a home study and placement by the court with the relative, continuing eligibility for the RCP payment ~~benefits~~ shall not be affected.

(i) A child receiving an RCP payment shall not simultaneously receive a TCA grant, except when timely action has not been taken by the Department or a contracted service provider to ~~timely~~ convert a payment from TCA to RCP ~~once all eligibility requirements have been met~~. When converting

from TCA to RCP, the ESS case will be processed as a change and the payment benefit will be effective the next recurring month. No auxiliaries to restore lost RCP payments benefits may be issued without approval of the circuit/region district/region or zone ESS Program Office.

1. Restoration of RCP benefits must be issued when:

a. An application for RCP payment benefits has been denied in error, or

b. A TCA payment is not terminated timely (the next recurring month) following the establishment of all RCP eligibility requirements. This includes delays by the contracted service provider or regional Department departmental Family Safety program staff following a determination of potential placement eligibility in accordance with Section 39.5085, F.S., to timely communicate the potential placement eligibility within five (5) days of making this determination.

2. A child may not be included in a TCA assistance group and receive full RCP payments benefits in the same month. Any auxiliaries approved for the restoration of RCP payments benefits for months in which the child received a TCA payments benefits, shall only be authorized for the difference between the amount of the TCA payment benefits and the amount of the RCP payment benefits during the affected months.

~~(j)(2)~~ In addition to monitoring, evaluating and assessing services and progress of the case plan and keeping the court informed through periodic judicial reviews, the cChild pProtective iInvestigator (CPI) at time of initial placement or case manager Services Worker at time of a change in placement is responsible for the following steps of the RCP payment eligibility process:

~~1.(a)~~ Informing the relative caregiver in writing, at the time of the child's placement, of the financial assistance options, including the RCP payment and TCA grant;

~~2.(b)~~ Immediately providing a referral to the ESS Economic Self Sufficiency Services program to apply for a TCA grant when the relative caregiver indicates a desire to apply;

~~3.(c)~~ Completing a caregiver home study within 30 thirty days after the case transfer Early Service Intervention staffing, unless the home study has already been completed by the Child Protective Investigator CPI;

~~4.(d)~~ Completing court preparation;

~~5.(e)~~ Notifying the ESS Economic Self Sufficiency Services eligibility office in writing immediately when it is determined by the case manager Services Worker that a child in the household home of a relative caregiver may be eligible for the RCP payment, unless the relative has decided indicated a desire to not apply for the payment. This notification shall be made whether or not the relative caregiver is already receiving a TCA payment and shall be prepared on "Relative Caregiver Communication", CF-FSP 5233, October 2005 June 2002, incorporated by reference and available at www.dcf.state.fl.us/dcfforms/, or communicated by electronic means of notification. A relative caregiver's decision to not apply for the RCP payment shall be documented in FSFN the case file;

~~6.(f)~~ Petitioning the court, as appropriate, for court ordered placement with the relative under Section 39.6221 or Section 39.6231, F.S., long term custody to the relative, or legal guardianship by the relative; and termination of supervision once the child has been in the court ordered placement custody of the relative out of home caregiver for a minimum of six (6) months and ensuring service provision in accordance with Rule 65C 30.007, F.A.C., following this termination of supervision; and

~~7.(g)~~ Notifying the ESS Economic Self Sufficiency Services eligibility office without delay when the case manager Services Worker becomes aware of changes in the active services case of a child in the household home of a relative that may impact the RCP payment. At a minimum, This notification shall be made when:

~~a.1-~~ The child is adopted;

~~b.2-~~ The child's age changes, resulting in a change to a new age group;

~~c.3-~~ The child leaves the relative caregiver's household home;

~~d.4-~~ The child has an increase or decrease in unearned income; or

~~e.5-~~ The parent resides in the relative caregiver's household home for over 30 thirty consecutive days or longer.

~~(k)(3)~~ Relative caregivers may self-refer for TCA or RCP TCP benefits through the ESS program. The ESS Economic Self Sufficiency Eligibility Specialist shall be responsible for performing the following tasks related to providing information regarding the RCP and determining eligibility, including individuals who self-refer:

~~1.(a)~~ At time of application or eligibility redetermination, inform all ESS public assistance applicants or recipients caring for children who are relatives about the RCP and allow them to indicate an interest in applying for RCP;

~~2.(b)~~ Explain the options associated with the RCP to the applicant;

~~3.(e)~~ Determine the child's initial and ongoing eligibility for the RCP payment and Medicaid;

~~4.(d)~~ Determine continuing eligibility for the child's monthly RCP benefits, including Medicaid, through complete reviews, and scheduled and unscheduled partial reviews;

~~5.(e)~~ Communicate with the ~~case manager Services Worker~~ as necessary and ~~provide providing~~ updates on the status of the eligibility case; and

~~6.(f)~~ When the request for ~~RCP Relative Caregiver~~ payments is originated at the ~~ESS Economic Self Sufficiency~~ office, the ESS Eligibility Specialist shall provide written notification to the ~~case manager Services Worker~~ or the ~~Department~~, within ~~10 ten~~ business working days. This notification shall be prepared on "Relative Caregiver Communication", CF-FSP 5233, ~~June 2002~~, incorporated by reference in paragraph (2)(e) of this rule, or communicated by electronic means of notification, and shall be documented in FSFN by the case file of the CPI or the contracted service provider responsible for determining potential eligibility for RCP in accordance with Section 39.5085, F.S.

~~a.1-~~ When a relative caregiver self-refers for the RCP payment and they have court ordered temporary custody of the child, the CPI or ~~case manager Services Worker~~ responsible for the case shall make the determination of potential placement eligibility for RCP.

~~b.2-~~ When a relative caregiver self-refers for the RCP payment and he or she has court ordered ~~custody long term~~ custody of the child under Section 39.6221 or Section 39.6231, F.S., with supervision terminated, ~~Department departmental~~ district/region or zone staff, or through prior arrangement, contracted service provider staff, shall make the determination of potential placement eligibility for RCP.

~~c.3-~~ In either instance, the ~~Department or contracted service provider CPI, Services Worker or departmental staff~~ who ~~makes make~~ the determination of potential placement eligibility for RCP in accordance with Section 39.5085, F.S., shall immediately notify ESS staff of this determination. This notification shall be prepared on "Relative Caregiver Communication", CF-FSP 5233, ~~June 2002~~, incorporated by reference in paragraph (2)(e) of this rule, or communicated by electronic means of notification. This notification shall be documented in FSFN by the Department or contracted service provider the case file of the CPI, the Services Worker or the departmental staff responsible for determining the potential eligibility for RCP.

~~(1)(4)~~ ~~As provided in subsection 65C-30.007(15), F.A.C.,~~ When supervision of a child has been terminated due to court ordered custody of the child under Section 39.6221 or Section 39.6231, F.S., long term custody to the relative, any

documentation required for the relative or child to receive services needed in support of the placement shall be provided by the Department or contracted service provider.

(3) Nonrelative Caregiver Financial Assistance (NCFA).

(a) Eligibility Requirements.

1. NCFA is available to nonrelative caregivers who would be unable to serve as a caregiver without financial assistance.

a. Persons outside the fifth degree by blood or marriage to the parent or stepparent of a child are eligible to receive NCFA provided all other eligibility requirements are met.

b. Nonrelative caregivers who receive Supplement Security Income (SSI), Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI), or Social Security Survivor Benefits on the behalf of the child shall not be eligible to receive NCFA.

2. To be eligible for NCFA, the nonrelative caregiver must have the following:

a. A completed Unified Home Study which includes the home study requirements set forth in s. 39.521(2)(r), F.S.;

b. A court order adjudicating the child dependent;

c. A court order placing the child in the care and custody of the nonrelative caregiver and finding that the placement is in the best interest of the child; and

d. A signed statement by the nonrelative caregiver expressing financial need to continue to care for the child long term.

(b) Application.

1. Nonrelative caregivers seeking financial assistance must complete an "Application for Nonrelative Caregiver Financial Assistance", CF-FSP 5398, July 2014, incorporated by reference, and available at <http://dnp1.dcf.state.fl.us/DCFForms/Search/DCFFormSearch.aspx>.

a. The nonrelative caregiver must sign the financial attestation portion of the application to indicate his or her financial need for assistance to care for the child on a long term basis.

(c) Notification.

1. The Nonrelative Caregiver Payment Administrator shall send a completed "Notice of Action", CF-FSP 5399, July 2014, incorporated by reference, and available at <http://dnp1.dcf.state.fl.us/DCFForms/Search/DCFFormSearch.aspx>, to the nonrelative caregiver via e-mail, if available, or by regular U.S. mail within five (5) business days of the initial review of the application.

2. The Notice of Action shall indicate whether the application was approved or denied, and if the application was denied, the reason for the denial and the nonrelative caregiver's right to appeal.

(d) Payment.

1. The monthly amount of the payment shall be:

a. Age zero (0) through five (5) years – \$242.

b. Age six (6) through 12 years – \$249.

c. Age 13 to 18 years – \$298.

3. Payments shall be made using a pro-rated daily amount for the days the child resided in the nonrelative caregiver’s home during the calendar month.

4. Payments shall be issued one (1) month in arrears.

5. Nonrelative caregivers are eligible to receive payments effective the day all eligibility requirements specified in the Application for Nonrelative Financial Assistance, CF-FSP 5398, incorporated in subparagraph (3)(b)1. of this rule, were met or the day the nonrelative caregiver applied, whichever is later.

6. When a child’s absence from the home requires a placement change in FSFN (e.g. placement for treatment services), but the child remains in the care and custody of the nonrelative caregiver, financial assistance payments will be suspended for up to 60 days. If the child remains absent from the home on the 61st day, financial assistance payments will be terminated.

7. The nonrelative caregiver must notify the Nonrelative Caregiver Payment Administrator if the child’s placement changes or if there is a change in the nonrelative caregiver’s ability to care for the child in his or her home.

8. Contingent upon continued availability of funding and continued eligibility, nonrelative caregiver financial assistance payments shall continue until:

a. The child reaches age 18;

b. The child is adopted;

c. The child is no longer placed in the home of the nonrelative caregiver;

d. The child moves from the state of Florida; or

e. The nonrelative caregiver becomes licensed as a foster placement.

9. When a payment ends due to lack of funding or a disqualifying event as listed in paragraphs (3)(d), (8)(a)-(e) of this rule, the Nonrelative Caregiver Payment Administrator shall complete a Notice of Action, CF-FSP 5399, incorporated in paragraph (3)(c) of this rule, indicating the reason for the termination of payments. The Nonrelative Caregiver Payment Administrator shall send the completed Notice of Action to the nonrelative caregiver via e-mail, if available, or by regular U.S. mail within 30 days of receiving the notice of change.

Rulemaking Authority 39.012, 39.0121, 39.5085(2)(a) FS. Law Implemented 39.5085 FS. History–New 5-4-06, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
JoShonda Guerrier

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Mike Carroll

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 31, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 14, 2014

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: 53ER14-68
RULE TITLE: MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES’ CLUB™
Retailer Sales Contest Replacement
Drawings

SUMMARY: This emergency rule amends the date of the drawings set forth in Rule 53ER14-55 MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES’ CLUB™ Retailer Sales Contest, F.A.C., and sets forth the provisions for eighteen replacement retailer drawings.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER14-68 MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES’ CLUB™ Retailer Sales Contest Replacement Drawings.

(1) On November 19, 2014, the Florida Lottery held eighteen retailer drawings as set forth in Emergency Rule 53ER14-55 MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES’ CLUB™ Retailer Sales Contest, F.A.C. It was discovered shortly after the drawings were conducted that the corporate and independent retailer files for the drawings were incorrectly compiled resulting in the drawings to be declared invalid. The error has been corrected and eighteen replacement retailer drawings will be held on December 3, 2014.

(2) Except as provided in subsection (1) above, all other provisions of Emergency Rule 53ER14-55 shall remain in effect.

Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(i), 24.109(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(i), 24.112(1) FS. History–New 12-2-14.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.
EFFECTIVE DATE: December 2, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: 53ER14-67
RULE TITLE: MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB™
SUMMARY: This emergency rule sets forth the provisions for the conduct of MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB™. This emergency rule replaces Emergency Rule 53ER14-56.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER14-67 MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB™.

(1) Definitions.

The following words and terms, when used in this rule, have the following meanings:

(a) Lotteries – The Lotteries participating in the Product Group.

(b) Millionaires' Club Prize – A single payment prize with a value of \$1 million drawn independently from the other MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB™ prizes (second through tenth prizes).

(c) MUSL – The Multi-State Lottery Association.

(d) Play – The six (6) numbers (the first five (5) from a field of fifty-two (52) numbers and the last one (1) from a field of twenty-eight (28) numbered MONOPOLY Properties) that appear on a ticket as a single numbered selection and are to be played by a player in the game.

(e) Product Group – The group of lotteries that has joined together to offer the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB lottery game pursuant to the terms of the Multi-State Lottery Agreement and the National Premium Game Product Group MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Game rules.

(f) Set Prize – All prizes, except the Top Prize and Millionaires' Club Prizes, that are advertised to be paid in a single payment and, except as set forth in paragraph (7)(f), will be equal to the prize amount established by the National Premium Game Product Group MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Game rules for each prize level. The Set prizes in this rule are the second through tenth prize levels.

(g) Top Prize – The game prize won when the numbers played by a player match all six (6) numbers, the first five (5) from a field of fifty-two (52) numbers and the last one (1) from a field of twenty-eight (28) numbered MONOPOLY Properties.

(h) Winning Numbers/Draw Numbers – The six (6) numbers (the first five (5) from a field of fifty-two (52) numbers and the last one (1) from a field of twenty-eight (28) numbers that also represent MONOPOLY Properties) randomly selected at each drawing, which shall be used to determine winners.

(2) How to Play MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB. MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB is a multi-state lottery online terminal game. There are three (3) sets of numbers on each MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket: the Draw Numbers; the Millionaires' Club Number; and the Webcode.

(a) Draw Numbers.

1. There are four (4) panels (A-D) on a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB play slip. Each panel played will cost \$5.00 per Play, per drawing. Each panel played will produce a separate ticket with only one Play and will be for the next available drawing date. In MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB, players select five (5) numbers from a field of one (1) through fifty-two (52) or may mark the "QP" (Quick Pick) box located at the bottom of each panel for the terminal to randomly select one or more numbers from the play area ("player-selected numbers"). The system will randomly generate one (1) additional number from a separate field of one (1) through twenty-eight (28) ("Property Number"). No player selection is possible for the Property Number. The Property Number may be the same as one (1) of the first five (5) numbers selected by the player. The MONOPOLY game board property shall also be represented on the player's ticket as a number and associated MONOPOLY property name. The MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Property Numbers and names are set forth in the following table.

<u>MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Property Numbers and Names</u>	
<u>01 Mediterranean Avenue</u>	<u>15 Kentucky Avenue</u>
<u>02 Baltic Avenue</u>	<u>16 Indiana Avenue</u>
<u>03 Reading Railroad</u>	<u>17 Illinois Avenue</u>
<u>04 Oriental Avenue</u>	<u>18 B. & O. Railroad</u>
<u>05 Vermont Avenue</u>	<u>19 Atlantic Avenue</u>
<u>06 Connecticut Avenue</u>	<u>20 Ventnor Avenue</u>
<u>07 St. Charles Place</u>	<u>21 Water Works</u>
<u>08 Electric Company</u>	<u>22 Marvin Gardens</u>
<u>09 States Avenue</u>	<u>23 Pacific Avenue</u>
<u>10 Virginia Avenue</u>	<u>24 North Carolina Avenue</u>
<u>11 Pennsylvania Railroad</u>	<u>25 Pennsylvania Avenue</u>
<u>12 St. James Place</u>	<u>26 Short Line</u>
<u>13 Tennessee Avenue</u>	<u>27 Park Place</u>
<u>14 New York Avenue</u>	<u>28 Boardwalk</u>

The five (5) player-selected numbers and the system generated Property Number comprise the "Draw Numbers." The Draw Numbers shall appear below the "Your Draw Numbers"

heading on a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket. The Property Number and name shall appear in a box below the Draw Numbers. The Draw Numbers are used to determine MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB prize winners.

2. Players may make their ticket selections by marking a play slip or by telling the retailer their desired selections for the first field of numbers. A "Void" box is also located at the bottom of each panel and should be marked by the player if an error was made in his or her selections in a panel.

3. Players must use only blue or black ink or pencil for making selections. Play slips may be processed through a Florida Lottery vending machine or by a retailer to obtain a ticket. Retailers also are authorized to manually enter numbers selected by a player (first five (5) numbers only).

4. Advance Play is not available in the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB game.

(b) Millionaires' Club Number.

Each Play shall also have a Millionaires' Club Number associated with that Play used in determining Millionaires' Club Prize winners, if a Millionaires' Club drawing is held. The Millionaires' Club Number is a unique 12-digit number (preceded by "FL") generated by the system and shall appear below the "Your Millionaires' Club Number" heading on a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket. The Millionaires' Club Number is valid for one draw for the drawing date printed on the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket. If a Millionaires' Club drawing is not held, the Millionaires' Club Number becomes void.

(c) Webcode.

The Webcode is a unique 25-digit alphanumeric code randomly generated by the system. The Webcode can be used to enter into a Second Chance Drawing for a chance to be a contestant on the TV Game Show associated with the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB game as further described in subsections (11) and (12). The Webcode shall appear below the "Your Entry Webcode" heading on a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket.

(3) Drawings.

(a) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB drawings shall be conducted once per week, on Fridays, at approximately 11:15 p.m. Eastern Time (ET). A secondary drawing to determine Millionaires' Club Prize winners shall occur if a Top Prize is won in a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB drawing and shall take place following the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB drawing. In both drawings, numbers shall be selected using a certified random number generation process.

(b) The Florida Lottery shall not be responsible for incorrect circulation, publication or broadcast of official Winning Numbers.

(4) Determination of Prize Winners.

(a) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Drawings. In order for a ticket to be a winning ticket, numbers appearing in a single horizontal row on the ticket must match the official Winning Numbers in any order for the drawing date for which the ticket was purchased, in one of the following combinations:

1. Top Prize: Five (5) numbers selected from the first set of numbers plus the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

2. Second Prize: Five (5) numbers selected from the first set of numbers and not the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

3. Third Prize: Four (4) numbers selected from the first set of numbers plus the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

4. Fourth Prize: Four (4) numbers selected from the first set of numbers and not the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

5. Fifth Prize: Three (3) numbers selected from the first set of numbers plus the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

6. Sixth Prize: Two (2) numbers selected from the first set of numbers plus the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

7. Seventh Prize: Three (3) numbers selected from the first set of numbers and not the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

8. Eighth Prize: One (1) number selected from the first set of numbers plus the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

9. Ninth Prize: No numbers selected from the first set of numbers and the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

10. Tenth Prize: Two (2) numbers selected from the first set of numbers and not the Property Number selected from the second set of numbers.

(b) Millionaires' Club Prize Drawings. In order for a ticket to be a winning Millionaires' Club Prize ticket, the Millionaires' Club Number appearing on the ticket must match one of the official winning Millionaires' Club numbers in the exact order for the drawing date for which the ticket was purchased.

(5) Limited to Highest Prize Won. Except for Millionaires' Club Prizes, the holder of a winning ticket may win only one (1) prize per Play in connection with the Winning Numbers drawn, and shall be entitled only to the prize won by those numbers in the highest matching prize category.

(6) Odds of Winning.

(a) The odds of winning the prizes described in subsection (4) are as follows:

1. Top Prize – 1: 72,770,880.0000

2. Second Prize – 1: 2,695,217.7778

- 3. Third Prize – 1: 309,663.3191
- 4. Fourth Prize – 1: 11,469.0118
- 5. Fifth Prize – 1: 6,731.8113
- 6. Sixth Prize – 1: 448.7874
- 7. Seventh Prize – 1: 249.3263
- 8. Eighth Prize – 1: 81.5977
- 9. Ninth Prize – 1: 47.4405
- 10. Tenth Prize – 1: 16.6218

(b) The overall odds of winning a prize in a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES’ CLUB drawing are 1:10.0025.

(c) The odds of winning a Millionaires’ Club Prize vary with sales.

(7) Prize Pool.

(a) Prize Pool. The prize pool for all categories shall consist of approximately fifty percent (50%) of each drawing period’s sales.

(b) Expected Prize Payout Percentages and Prize Pool Funding. The Top Prize shall be determined on a pari-mutuel basis. Except as provided in these rules, all other prizes awarded shall be paid as Set Prizes with the following expected prize payout percentages:

<u>Match</u>	<u>Prize Category</u>	<u>Prize Payment</u>	<u>Approximate Percentage of Winnings Pool Allocated to Prize Category</u>
Five first set numbers and the one number of the second set	Top Prize	Top Prize	64.4296%*
Five first set numbers and none of the second set	Second Prize	\$100,000	1.4841%
Four first set numbers and the one number of the second set	Third Prize	\$20,000	2.5835%
Four first set numbers and none of the second set	Fourth Prize	\$500	1.7438%
Three first set numbers and the one number of the second set	Fifth Prize	\$250	1.4855%
Two first set numbers and the one number of the second set	Sixth Prize	\$25	2.2282%
Three first set numbers and none of the second set	Seventh Prize	\$20	3.2087%

One first set number and the one number of the second set	Eighth Prize	\$10	4.9021%
None of the first set numbers and the one number of the second set	Ninth Prize	\$7	5.9021%
Two first set numbers and none of the second set	Tenth Prize	\$5	12.0324%
Tickets Matching the Millionaires’ Club Number (Only applicable if Top Prize is won)	Millionaires’ Club Prize	\$1,000,000	Combined with Top Prize%
*The Top Prize and Millionaires’ Club prize pool contributions are combined.			

(c) Prize money allocated to the Top Prize category will be divided equally by the number of plays determined to be winners of the Top Prize.

(d) Prize Pool Account Rollovers and Carry Forwards. Any monies not paid for Top Prizes and Millionaires’ Club Prizes in the Top Prize and Millionaires’ Club Prize Pool following a drawing shall roll over and be added to the Top Prize and Millionaires’ Club Prize Pool for the following drawing.

(e) The number of plays determined to be winners of the Second through Tenth Prize levels will be paid as Set Prizes, except as provided in paragraph (7)(f) below.

(f) Pari-Mutuel Prize Determinations. If the total of the Set Prizes awarded in a drawing (Second through Tenth Prizes) exceeds the percentage of the prize pool allocated to the Set Prizes, and there are insufficient funds from all sources to pay the Set Prizes for a particular MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES’ CLUB drawing, then the highest Set Prize shall become a pari-mutuel prize. If the amount of the highest Set Prize, when paid on a pari-mutuel basis, drops to or below the next highest Set Prize and there are still not sufficient funds to pay the remaining set prizes awarded, then the next highest Set Prize shall become a pari-mutuel prize. This procedure shall continue down through all Set Prize levels, if necessary, until all Set Prize levels become pari-mutuel prize levels.

(g) Any interest or earnings accrued on a Set Prize prior to prize payment shall accrue to the State of Florida and not to the winner.

(8) Prize Payment – Top Prize.

(a) The prize money allocated to the Top Prize category will be divided equally among all Top Prize winning plays in all participating lotteries. Top Prizes won shall be funded in accordance with the criteria set by the Product Group. The Product Group is authorized to offer guaranteed minimum Top Prize amounts, guaranteed minimum numbers of Millionaires’

Club winners, minimum increase in the Top Prize amount between drawings, minimum increases in the number of Millionaires' Club winners between drawings, or make other changes in the allocation of prize money when the Product Group finds that it would be in the best interest of the game. When the Top Prize reaches the cap set by the Product Group, all additional prize money shall fund Millionaires' Club Prizes. The current guaranteed Top Prize amount and current number of Millionaires' Club winners are available at flalottery.com or playmmc.com.

(b) Players can choose one of two payment options for receiving their portion of the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Top Prize. Payment options are "Cash Option" and "Annual Payment."

(c) Top Prize winners have sixty (60) days after the winning draw date to choose between the two payment options. Once the Top Prize winner signs the Winner Claim Form, files a claim and exercises the winner's chosen option, the election of that option shall be final and cannot be revoked, withdrawn or otherwise changed except as provided in paragraph (8)(j) below.

(d) In order to select the Cash Option, the Top Prize winner must submit his or her ticket for payment within sixty days after the winning draw date. If the Top Prize winner does not elect the Cash Option within sixty (60) days after the winning draw date, the Annual Payment option will be applied, except as provided in paragraph (8)(g) below.

(e) A Top Prize winner who chooses the Cash Option will be paid in a single cash payment, less applicable withholding taxes. The Cash Option amount offered shall be the amount determined by multiplying the annuitized prize amount by a discount value set by the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Lotteries Finance Committee prior to each drawing, divided by the number of total individual winner's shares for the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB game.

(f) If a Top Prize winner elects the Annual Payment option, his or her share of the Top Prize will be paid in thirty graduated annual installments, each less applicable withholding taxes. The initial payment shall be paid upon completion of internal validation procedures. The subsequent twenty-nine payments shall be paid annually to coincide with the month of the Federal auction date at which the bonds were purchased to fund the annuity. Payments shall escalate by a factor of five percent annually, and annual payments shall be rounded down to the nearest even one thousand dollar increment. All such payments shall be made within seven days of the anniversary of the annual auction date. MUSL shall purchase securities through a competitive purchase with a minimum of three primary brokerage firms of its choice.

(g) If individual winners' shares of the cash held to fund Annual Payments are less than \$250,000.00, the Product Group

is authorized to pay the winners their share of the cash held in the Top Prize pool.

(h) Annuitized payment of the Top Prize or a share of the Top Prize will be rounded to facilitate the purchase of an appropriate funding mechanism. Rounding differences on an annuitized Top Prize win shall be added to the first cash payment to the winner or winners. Prizes other than the Top Prize, which under this rule may become single-payment, pari-mutuel prizes, will be rounded down so that prizes can be paid in multiples of whole dollars. Rounding differences resulting from rounding these prizes shall be carried forward to the prize pool for the next drawing.

(i) The Florida Lottery will make the initial and any subsequent payments of a prize upon receipt of funds for such prize from MUSL.

(j) In the event of the death during the annuity payment period of a Top Prize winner who elected the Annual Payment option, the estate of the deceased winner (the "Estate") may file a petition with the Florida Lottery to accelerate payment of all the remaining prize proceeds to the Estate. Such petition will be forwarded by the Florida Lottery to MUSL for processing.

(k) Federal income taxes shall be applied and withheld from the prize amount at the time payment is made, pursuant to applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and Code of Federal Regulations.

(l) Any interest or earnings accrued on a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Top Prize prior to prize payment shall accrue to MUSL and not to the winner.

(9) Prize Payment- Millionaires' Club Prizes and Set Prizes.

(a) Independent of a ticket's status as a prizewinner due to a match with the Winning Numbers, each ticket in a drawing is potentially a winner of a Millionaires' Club Prize if, on that game draw, Millionaires' Club Prizes are awarded. If a ticket is a winner under both drawings, the prize paid shall be the sum of both the Top Prize or Second through Tenth Prize and the Millionaires' Club Prize.

(b) Millionaires' Club Prizes shall be awarded if the Top Prize is won in a drawing. If the Top Prize is not won in a drawing, the number of Millionaires' Club Prizes shall increase between drawings until the Top Prize is won. The amount of Millionaires' Club Prize monies awarded in a Millionaires' Club Prize drawing shall be determined by the amount of monies available in the Top Prize and Millionaires' Club Prize Pool, less amounts needed to fund the Top Prize, rounded down to the nearest one million dollars (\$1,000,000).

(c) Millionaires' Club prizes and Set Prizes shall be paid in a single cash payment, less applicable federal withholding tax.

(10) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Game Rules and Prohibitions.

(a) By purchasing a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket, a player agrees to comply with and abide by all rules of the Florida Lottery.

(b) Florida MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB prizes shall be claimed only through a Florida Lottery retailer (for prizes less than \$600) or Florida Lottery office beginning on the first business day following the drawing. The Florida Lottery is not authorized to accept claims or pay prizes for MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB tickets purchased in other jurisdictions. Florida Millionaires' Club Prizes shall be claimed only through a Florida Lottery office beginning on the first business day following the drawing. MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB prize payments and Millionaires' Club Prize payments shall be made in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

(c) Subject to a retailer's hours of operation and on-line system availability, MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB lottery tickets are available for purchase daily between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 12:00 midnight, ET. Ticket sales for a specific MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB drawing will close at 10:00 p.m., ET, on the night of the drawing. Any ticket sold after the close of game will be printed with the next MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB drawing date.

(d) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB tickets cannot be canceled.

(e) No person who is less than 18 years of age may purchase a lottery ticket or play.

(11) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawings.

(a) Commencing with MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket sales, Florida Lottery players who purchase a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket can enter the Webcode on the ticket for a chance to win a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB TV Game Show Trip Package in a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawing (or "Second Chance Drawing"). The Webcode on both winning and non-winning MONOPOLY MIILIONAIRES' CLUB tickets may be entered. Players should enter the Webcode on a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket prior to redeeming any prize.

(b) How to Enter a Webcode to Register Properties. Players may enter a Webcode to register a MONOPOLY property and earn entries into a Second Chance Drawing via the Florida Lottery's website, flalottery.com; via the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB website, playmmc.com; directly on the Florida Lottery's PlayMMC website, fl.playmmc.com; or using the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB mobile app when it becomes available. Prior to entering a Webcode, players

will be prompted to log in or register. Enter the Webcode assigned to the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket located below the "YOUR ENTRY WEBCODE" heading on the ticket (the entry field is entitled "Ticket Numbers" on the website). The MONOPOLY game board property on the ticket, together with a randomly generated additional bonus MONOPOLY game board property assigned when the Webcode is entered, will be registered in the player's account. The first time a player enters a Webcode, the player will receive a Community Chest card in addition to the property printed on the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket and the bonus property awarded upon entering the Webcode. The Community Chest card will award the player a complete property set (and the drawing entries that go with it). The bonus property, the property printed on the ticket and the properties awarded by the Community Chest card will populate the player's personal MONOPOLY board. Upon collecting all properties within a MONOPOLY property set, the player is shown the number of entries earned for the next available drawing. Entries are automatically submitted and the properties cleared off the player's board allowing the player to collect the same property set again if the same properties are awarded. Incomplete properties will remain on the player's board for future play. As shown in the following table, for each completed MONOPOLY property set, the player will be awarded a number of entries into a drawing from which studio audience members for the TV Game Show will be selected.

<u>MONOPOLY Property Sets</u>	<u>Number of Entries Awarded</u>
<u>Mediterranean Avenue & Baltic Avenue</u>	<u>2</u>
<u>Oriental Avenue & Vermont Avenue & Connecticut Avenue</u>	<u>4</u>
<u>St. Charles Place & States Avenue & Virginia Avenue</u>	<u>6</u>
<u>St. James Place & Tennessee Avenue & New York Avenue</u>	<u>8</u>
<u>Kentucky Avenue & Indiana Avenue & Illinois Avenue</u>	<u>10</u>
<u>Atlantic Avenue & Ventnor Avenue & Marvin Gardens</u>	<u>12</u>
<u>Pacific Avenue & North Carolina Avenue & Pennsylvania Avenue</u>	<u>15</u>
<u>Park Place & Boardwalk</u>	<u>20</u>
<u>Reading RR & Pennsylvania RR & B&O RR & Short Line RR</u>	<u>16</u>
<u>Electric Company & Water Works</u>	<u>10</u>

Players may enter different Webcodes to register properties as many times as they wish during a drawing period; however, each Webcode may only be entered one time. A Webcode entered to register a property cannot be entered after the date

the ticket expires (180 days after the draw date for which the ticket was purchased). However, once a player registers a property, it will be part of the player's account indefinitely or until the property completes a property set. The odds of winning depend on the number of entries submitted. MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB tickets should not be mailed to the Lottery unless players are contacted by the Florida Lottery and requested to do so. The Florida Lottery will not enter the Webcode on a ticket received in the mail or return a mailed ticket.

(c) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawings. The Florida Lottery shall periodically, as specified by the Product Group, conduct a Second Chance Drawing using a certified random number generation process from among the eligible entries submitted by the entry deadline for that drawing. The dates of the drawings and deadlines shall be posted on the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB website, playmmc.com and on the Florida Lottery's PlayMMC website, fl.playmmc.com, prior to the drawings. In each drawing, the Florida Lottery shall randomly select a minimum of three (3) prizewinners, per studio audience, from among all the eligible entries. The exact number of prizewinners and alternates drawn will be determined by the Florida Lottery prior to the drawing based on the criteria set forth in paragraph (11)(d) below. Prizes will be awarded in the order in which the entries are drawn. Any entry other than the first entry from any person selected more than once in a drawing will be disqualified. All entries are subject to validation by the Florida Lottery and may be disqualified if eligibility requirements are not met.

(d) Determination of Number of Studio Audience Members. The Product Group shall determine the number of players and guests comprising the studio audience members for each studio audience. For each set of production dates there will be two (2) studio audiences. Each Lottery shall be permitted three (3) players to be selected as studio audience members for each MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB audience (the Base Allotment). The remainder of the players to be selected as studio audience members shall be determined based on MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket sales (the Sales Allotment). The total sales of MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB tickets by each Lottery divided by the total sales of MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB tickets by all Lotteries during the applicable period shall determine the factor to be used in calculating each Lottery's allotment above and beyond the Base Allotment. The total number of players to be selected as studio audience members chosen for each Lottery shall be the sum of its Base Allotment and the Sales Allotment.

(e) Winner Notification. In each drawing, the prizewinners will be posted on flalottery.com and playmmc.com after the drawings. The Florida Lottery will attempt to notify

prizewinners by telephone, U.S. mail or email no later than twenty-four (24) hours after the winners are posted on the websites. If the Florida Lottery is unable to have personal contact with a prizewinner within three (3) business days of the date of the drawing, the winner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the prize will be awarded to the first eligible alternate winner in the order drawn. If the Florida Lottery is unable to have personal contact with the alternate winner within three (3) business days of the date of award of prize, the alternate winner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the prize will be awarded to the next eligible alternate winner. This process will continue until an alternate is contacted or up until two (2) weeks after the date of the drawing. If the Lottery is unable to contact an alternate within two (2) weeks of the date of the drawing, the prize will not be awarded.

(f) How to Claim a Prize. To claim a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB TV Game Show Trip Package prize, a winner must submit to the Florida Lottery a completed Winner Claim Form DOL-173-2 (revised 09/13) or DOL-173-2S (revised 09/13), a completed Release and Authorization form DOL-474 (revised 8/13) or Spanish Release and Authorization form DOL-474S (revised 8/13), and a copy of acceptable identification as set forth in the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current prize payment rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011. Forms DOL-173-2, DOL-173-2S, DOL-474 and DOL-474S are hereby incorporated by reference and can be obtained from any Florida Lottery office, from the Florida Lottery's website, flalottery.com, or by writing to: Florida Lottery, Customer Service Division, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4016. The required documents must be received by the Florida Lottery no later than five (5) business days after being notified by the Florida Lottery that he or she is a winner. If the Florida Lottery has not received the required documents by the fifth day after notification, the winner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to an alternate winner in accordance with paragraphs (11)(c) and (e) above. A prizewinner is not required to submit the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket(s) with the Webcode(s) used to register properties and earn entries in order to claim a prize.

(g) Award of MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB TV Game Show Trip Package Prize. Upon the Florida Lottery's receipt of a prizewinner's required documentation, the Florida Lottery will award a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB TV Game Show Trip Package prize (or "Trip Package"). The prizewinner will be provided with written documentation that describes the Trip Package along with the necessary information to make reservations to fulfill the prize. Each Trip

Package includes the following: roundtrip airfare (coach) for two (2) persons on a major airline from a U.S. airport to Las Vegas, Nevada; one double occupancy room (room and room tax only) at a deluxe accommodations hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada, for four (4) nights; all ground transportation between the airport, hotel, and if applicable, to and from the sponsored events for two (2) persons; meals or meal vouchers for two (2) persons for four (4) days; \$500 cash; and a chance to become a contestant on the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB TV Game Show. The value of the prize, including the cash portion, is \$4,756.00. MDI Entertainment, LLC ("MDI") and Scientific Games International Inc. ("SGI") (MDI and SGI collectively referred to as the "SG Parties") will pay applicable Federal income tax withholding on value of the Trip Package prize. The reportable taxable value of the Trip Package prize includes the value of the prize plus the value of the federal income tax withholding paid by SG Parties. The reportable taxable value of the Trip Package prize for a U.S. citizen is \$ 6,341.33. The \$500 cash portion of the prize will be mailed to the winner approximately two weeks prior to trip departure by SG Parties.

(h) The Trip Package does not include: mileage, insurance, gratuities, meals (other than those specifically stated), parking fees, baggage fees, alcoholic beverages, personal expenses such as telephone calls, valet service, laundry, incidentals and the like, revision or cancellation fees which may be charged by the airlines, hotel or other suppliers, or any other items not expressly specified herein.

(i) The prizewinner or the prizewinner's guest must have a valid credit card or debit card, or shall be required to post a cash deposit of \$150 for incidentals in order to check into the hotel. Cash deposits will be returned upon check-out and debit card or credit card refunds will be returned within ten (10) business days.

(j) The prizewinner shall be solely responsible for the actions of his or her guest.

(k) In the event the prizewinner is under twenty-one (21) years of age, SG Parties reserves the right to place the prizewinner in a non-casino hotel or to require that the prizewinner's guest be over twenty-one (21) years of age and present to check into the hotel with the prizewinner.

(l) The Trip Package is not transferable or assignable without the express written consent of the Florida Lottery. If the prizewinner advises the Florida Lottery in advance that he or she is unable to take the trip, the prizewinner will receive the \$500 cash portion of the Trip Package and may designate a proxy to use the travel portion of the prize in his or her stead and participate as a studio audience member for the TV Game Show; in such event, the prizewinner shall receive any prize won by the proxy, less applicable taxes, and the Trip Package and all prizes awarded as a result of participation in the studio audience or in a game element on the TV Game Show shall be awarded to the prizewinner, and will be taxable to the prizewinner.

(m) Once a Trip Package is booked, MDI shall report and deposit the minimum Federal withholding taxes on behalf of the prizewinner with the Internal Revenue Service based on the total grossed up value of the Trip Package, including the \$500 cash, regardless of whether any portion of the Trip Package is not used by the prizewinner or the prizewinner's guest. This includes, but is not limited to, airfare, ground transportation, hotel accommodations and the chance to become a contestant on the TV Game Show.

(n) Unless specified otherwise by the Florida Lottery, if the prizewinner is traveling via air and fails to appear at the designated time and place of departure, the balance of the Trip Package prize shall be forfeited with the exception of the \$500 cash and the chance to become a contestant on the TV Game Show. If the prizewinner makes alternative arrangements to the TV Game Show taping at his or her own expense, the prizewinner will be able to fully participate.

(o) Unless specified otherwise by the Florida Lottery or unless prior alternative arrangements have been made, if the prizewinner fails to check into the hotel when he or she arrives in Las Vegas, the balance of the Trip Package prize shall be forfeited with the exception of the \$500 cash and the chance to become a contestant on the TV Game Show. If the prizewinner makes alternative arrangements to the TV Game Show taping at his or her own expense, the prizewinner will be able to fully participate.

(p) In the event that a prizewinner is unable to take the trip for any reason and the prizewinner does not notify MDI of a proxy, the balance of the prize shall be forfeited with the exception of the \$500 cash.

(q) The prizewinner is responsible for taxes on the total value of the trip package regardless of whether he or she takes the trip. If the prizewinner fails to appear for any portion of the trip, that portion of the trip shall be forfeited.

(r) If a prizewinner or their designated proxy does not show up at the taping for any reason, a proxy will be selected by MDI to appear on their behalf for the taping and any prizes won by the proxy will be paid to the prizewinner.

(s) If a prizewinner is chosen to appear on stage and chooses not to participate at that time, then a proxy will be selected by MDI to appear on their behalf for the taping and any prizes won by the proxy will be paid to the prizewinner.

(t) A prizewinner may choose to appoint their guest as their proxy at any time prior to the start of the pre-show training and prep of the show.

(u) Any prizes won by a proxy on behalf of a prizewinner will be taxable to the prizewinner.

(12) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Television Game Show.

(a) The TV Game Show entitled "MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB" is a syndicated game show produced by Hasbro Studios. In each episode of the TV Game Show, contestants from the studio audience members who were selected through second chance drawings conducted by participating State Lotteries ("winner") will be randomly selected for the chance to compete in a series of mini-games to win prizes consisting of non-cash prizes, cash prizes, and/or the grand prize of up to \$1 million. Members of a studio audience for an episode of the TV Game Show, and who are present in the studio audience, shall be eligible to be selected from the audience to participate as an on-stage participant in a game or games to be conducted on the TV Game Show. A guest of a winner who is not designated as a proxy by the winner to appear as an on-stage participant in the place of the winner is not eligible to be selected as an on-stage game participant.

(b) The TV Game Show will be produced at times and places approved by the Product Group for broadcast at times approved by the Product Group. Games played on the TV Game Show shall be approved by the Product Group.

(c) The total amount of cash won by a contestant on the game show will be mailed to the contestant within twenty-one (21) business days after the contestant's departure from the TV Game Show taping. MDI shall withhold from such cash prizes the minimum required Federal withholding taxes. Any state owed debt owed by the contestant shall also be collected as set forth in subsection (13) below. Each contestant shall receive an IRS Form W-2G from MDI.

(d) Play-at-Home Feature. Beginning with the airing of the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB TV Game Show, the Play-at-Home feature will be available for players to collect MONOPOLY properties in conjunction with the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawings described in subsection (11) above. During each episode of the TV Game Show, one (1) Play-at-Home code will be displayed during the broadcast. The Play-at-Home code displayed will be one (1) of seven (7) MONOPOLY game pieces. Players may enter the Play-at-Home code on the Florida Lottery's PlayMMC website, fl.playmmc.com (or using the MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB mobile app when it becomes available), provided the player has entered the Webcode from a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB ticket within the previous seven (7) days. If the Play-at-Home code is entered correctly, the player will be awarded one (1) MONOPOLY property that will be added to the player's MONOPOLY property collection. Only one (1) correct Play-at-Home code may be entered per week.

(13) State Owed Debt. A Trip Package prizewinner will be analyzed up to two times for state owed debt. The first analysis will occur at the time the Trip Package prize is claimed. If the prizewinner is identified as owing an outstanding debt to a state agency or child support collected through a court, the debt will be collected in accordance with Section 24.115, Florida Statutes. If the debt is an amount of less than the cash portion of the Trip Package prize (\$500), the non-cash portion of the prize and the cash portion of the prize less the amount owed shall be awarded. If the prizewinner is identified as owing such a debt in an amount greater than the cash portion of the prize, the prizewinner's entire cash portion of the prize will be applied toward the outstanding debt as provided in Section 24.115, Florida Statutes, and the winner will receive the remaining non-cash portion of the prize. If the prizewinner is selected as a contestant to participate in the MONOPOLY-themed games on the TV Game Show and if the prizewinner wins a cash prize on the TV Game Show, the prizewinner will be analyzed a second time for state owed debt. In such case, the analysis will occur after the prizewinner has participated on the TV Game Show and the total cash won has been determined. If the winner is identified as owing an outstanding debt to a state agency or child support collected through a court, the debt will be collected in accordance with Section 24.115, Florida Statutes.

(14) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawings/TV Game Show – Other Rules and Restrictions.

(a) Players must be at least 18 years of age. Persons prohibited by Section 24.116, Florida Statutes, from purchasing a Florida Lottery ticket are not eligible to play. No person (contestant or guest) under the age of 18 will be permitted to attend the TV Game Show.

(b) No cash option is available in lieu of a Trip Package prize.

(c) The right to claim a prize cannot be assigned to another person or entity.

(d) Taxes. Except as specifically mentioned herein, all federal, state and/or local taxes or other fees on the prizes will be the responsibility of the winner.

(e) By entering a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawing, a player gives his or her permission for the Florida Lottery to provide the player's address and telephone number to SG Parties for prize fulfillment purposes.

(f) By entering a MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawing, a player gives his or her permission for the Florida Lottery to photograph and/or videotape and record the prizewinner with or without prior notification and to use the name, photograph, videotape, and/or recording of the prizewinner for advertising or publicity purposes without additional compensation.

(g) MONOPOLY MILLIONAIRES' CLUB Second Chance Drawings shall be public, held in Tallahassee, Florida, and witnessed by an accountant employed by an independent certified public accounting firm.

(15) This emergency rule replaces Emergency Rule 53ER14-56, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), (e), (f), (h), 24.109(1), 24.115(1) FS. Law Implemented, 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c) (e), (f), (h), 24.115(1), 24.116(1) FS. History—New 12-1-14, Replaces 53ER14-56.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2014

Section V

Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B19-11.005 Supervised Experience Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 26, 2014, the

Board of Psychology received a petition for variance or

waiver of Rule 64B19-11.005, F.A.C., filed by Michele Harrison Brenneman, Ph.D., requesting a variance or waiver of the requirement that Petitioner must complete at least 2,000 hours of postdoctoral experience under a supervisor whose supervision comports with subsection (3) of this rule. The Board will consider this petition at its meeting currently scheduled for January 23, 2015.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255 or telephone: (850)245-4373.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Monday, December 15, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.; Tuesday, December 16, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Heritage Hall Auditorium/Webinar, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Review and Selection meeting for the 2016 Special Category Grants.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Historic Preservation Grants staff at BHPgrants@flheritage.com or by calling: 1(800)847-7278.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Historic Preservation Grants staff at BHPgrants@flheritage.com or by calling 1(800)847-7278. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Historic Preservation Grants staff at BHPgrants@flheritage.com or call 1(800)847-7278.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The Florida Department of Education, Charter School Appeal Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 15, 2014, 9:00 a.m. until completion

PLACE: Florida Department of Education, 325 W. Gaines Street, Conference Room 1721/25, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Charter School Appeal Commission will hear the Application denials of the following schools:

Cortez High School vs. School Board of Manatee County
SVG Leadership Academies, Inc., on behalf of The Leadership Academy for Academic and Personal Achievement & Leadership Academy for Academic and Personal Achievement – North vs. School Board of Miami-Dade County

SVG Leadership Academies, Inc., on behalf of The Leadership Academy for the Arts and Advanced Academics vs. School Board of Miami-Dade County

SVG Leadership Academies, Inc., on behalf of The Leadership Academy for Academic and Personal Achievement & Leadership Academy for Academic and Personal Achievement – North vs. School Board of Broward County

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Office of K-12 School Choice at 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by phone: (850)245-0502.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Office of K-12 School Choice at 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by phone: (850)245-0502. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Office of K-12 School Choice at 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by phone: (850)245-0502.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Region VI, Training Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 14, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: College of Central Florida, Building 1, Board Room, 3001 SW College Road, Ocala, FL 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To establish the 2015-16 operating budget and to review the 2014-15 expenditures to date.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: College of Central Florida, Attention: Beth Groff, 3001 SW College Road, Ocala, FL 34474.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Bureau of Finance announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 12, 2014, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: William E. Sadowski Office Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 120L, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Invitation to Bid (ITB-DEM-14-15-023) for Disaster Recovery Services.

The Division reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Division will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)410-1391, email: Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)410-1391, email: Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

The Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council/Regional Economic Development Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 10, 2014, 2:00 p.m.
 PLACE: SWFRPC Offices – First Floor Conference Room, 1926 Victoria Avenue, Fort Myers

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting of the Council’s Regional Economic Development Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Jennifer Pellechio at jpellechio@swfrpc.org or (239)338-2550, ext. 218.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFRPC Offices at (239)338-2550. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may visit the SWFRPC’s website: www.swfrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, B-1 Bill Storch Conference Room, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Public Meeting to Discuss Regulatory Matters.

All or part of this meeting will be video-conferenced in order to permit maximum participation from the South Florida Water Management District Service Centers located at:

Lower West Coast Service Center, 2301 McGregor Blvd., Fort Myers, FL 33901

Okeechobee Service Center, 3800 NW 16th Boulevard, Okeechobee, FL 34972

Orlando Service Center, 1707 Orlando Central Parkway Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32809

The meeting will also be webcast.

Agendas are available 7 days prior to the meeting date. You may obtain a copy of the agenda by going to our website at: www.sfwmd.gov.

- Hold mouse over the “Topics” tab, scroll down to “Permits” and click

- Under “Upcoming Events” on the right hand column, click the “Monthly Regulatory Meetings” link

- or by subscribing to ePermitting/eNoticing: www.sfwmd.gov/epermitting

For additional information, you may also call our information line: (561)682-6207 or Florida toll-free: 1(800)432-2045, ext. 6207.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the District Clerk’s Office, (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the District Clerk’s Office, (561)682-2087.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 11, 2014. Regular meeting starts at 9:00 a.m. Public hearing is anticipated to start before the Discussion Agenda but may occur earlier or later in the day.

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District Headquarters, B-1 Building Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Public Hearing of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District to adopt an amendment to the Florida Forever Work Plan, 2014 Annual Update, included as Chapter 6A – Volume II of the 2014 South Florida Environmental Report, to modify the Palmar Complex (located in Martin County) in association with the Indian River Lagoon-South CERP Project. Public comments may be made in person at the public hearing on December 11, 2014. At the conclusion of the public hearing, the District Governing Board will vote on the recommendation to amend the Plan. For more information regarding the Plan, please contact Wanda Caffie-Simpson in the Budget Bureau, phone number: (561)682-6445, email: wsimpso@sfwmd.gov, South Florida Water Management District Headquarters, 3301 Gun Club Road, Mail Stop Code 6720, West Palm Beach, FL 33406.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: District Clerk at (561)682-2087 or on the District website: www.sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: District Clerk at (561)682-2087.

COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 16, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Central Standard Time

PLACE: Embassy Suites Hotel, 570 Scenic Gulf Drive, Destin, FL 32550, dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 7993168355

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss regular Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vicki Cook, 605 Suwannee St., MS 49, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-5700 or 1(800)983-2435.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vicki Cook, 605 Suwannee St., MS 49, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-5700 or 1(800)983-2435. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-42.300 Minimum Flows and Levels and Recovery and Prevention Strategies

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 18, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Room A, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On November 7, 2014, the Department proposed a change to proposed Rule 62-42.300 to clarify previously proposed language. A public hearing on the rule has been requested pursuant to Section 120.54(3)(c), F.S., and the Department has elected to hold this hearing for the purpose of discussing the Notice of Change published November 7, 2014.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janet Llewellyn, Janet.Llewellyn@dep.state.fl.us, (850)245-3139.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janet Llewellyn, Janet.Llewellyn@dep.state.fl.us, (850)245-3139. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Office of Statewide Research

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 16, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Orange County Health Department, 6101 Lake Ellenor Drive, Orlando, FL 32809

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Biomedical Research Advisory Council meeting pertaining to the James and Esther King Biomedical Research Program (Section 215.5602, Florida Statutes), Bankhead-Coley Cancer Research Program (Section 381.922, Florida Statutes) and Refractory and intractable epilepsy treatment and research (Section 1004.441, Florida Statutes).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Hofmeister, (850)245-4585, Division of Community Health Promotion, Public Health Research Unit.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sarah Hofmeister, (850)245-4585, Division of Community Health Promotion, Public Health Research Unit. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sarah Hofmeister, (850)245-4585, Division of Community Health Promotion, Public Health Research Unit.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Substance Abuse Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 16, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Bldg. 6, Conference Room A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700, call-in number: 1(800)670-3525, participant code: 286-825-0655

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: ITN# IQDEM1 – Florida Youth Survey Solicitation Conference – All interested vendors are encouraged to participate. The conference is held to review the ITN with vendors so that areas of misunderstanding or ambiguity can be clarified.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Substance Abuse Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 20, 2015, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 6, Conference Room D, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700, call-in number: 1(800)670-3525, participant code: 286-825-0655

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: ITN# IQDEM1 - Florida Youth Survey Reply Opening and Review of Mandatory Criteria – All replies received by the date and time stated in the ITN will be opened, logged, and reviewed for compliance with mandatory criteria.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Substance Abuse Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 2, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Bldg. 6, Conference Room D, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700, call-in number: 1(800)670-3525, participant code: 286-825-0655

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: ITN# IQDEM1 – Florida Youth Survey Debriefing Meeting of the Evaluators and Ranking of the Replies – Meeting of all Evaluators to record scoring of the replies and determine the ranking, as outlined in the ITN.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Substance Abuse Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 5, 2015, 4:15 p.m.

PLACE: 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Bldg. 6, Conference Room A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700, call-in number: 1(800)670-3525, participant code: 286-825-0655

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: ITN# IQDEM1 – Florida Youth Survey Meeting of Negotiation

Team to Develop Recommendation for Award – Negotiation
 Team discussion and development of recommendation for award to be forwarded to the Secretary, as outlined in the ITN. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2014, 4:30 p.m. until adjourned

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Orlando Airport, 9300 Jeff Fuqua Blvd., Orlando, FL 32827

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. The Committee will meet regarding the general business of the Committee.
2. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the December 11, 2014, Audit Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, approximately two days prior to the meeting at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, phone number: (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation’s website: www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman’s report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

**AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
 D/B/A SENIOR CHOICES OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA**

The Area Agency on Aging for Southwest Florida announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 12, 2015, April 9, 2015, June 11, 2015, August 13, 2015, October 8, 2015 and December 10, 2015, 4:00 p.m. each meeting day

PLACE: AAASWFL, 15201 N. Cleveland Ave., Ste. 1100, N. Ft. Myers, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board of Directors meetings.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cindy Erickson, Executive Assistant at (239)652-6900, ext. 58260 or by email: Cindy.Erickson@aaaswfl.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Erickson, Executive Assistant at (239)652-6900, ext. 58260 or by email: Cindy.Erickson@aaaswfl.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cindy Erickson, Executive Assistant at (239)652-6900, ext. 58260 or by email: Cindy.Erickson@aaaswfl.org.

**AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
D/B/A SENIOR CHOICES OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA**

The Area Agency on Aging for Southwest Florida announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 16, 2015, March 20, 2015, May 15, 2015, July 17, 2015, September 18, 2015, and November 20, 2015, 9:30 a.m. each meeting day

PLACE: AAASWFL, 15201 N. Cleveland Ave., Ste. 1100, N. Ft. Myers, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Advisory Council meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cindy Erickson, Executive Assistant at (239)652-6900, ext. 58260 or by email: Cindy.Erickson@aaaswfl.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Erickson, Executive Assistant at (239)652-6900, ext. 58260 or by email: Cindy.Erickson@aaaswfl.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cindy Erickson, Executive Assistant at (239)652-6900, ext. 58260 or by email: Cindy.Erickson@aaaswfl.org.

VISIT FLORIDA

The VISIT FLORIDA Board of Directors Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 15, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Pier 66, 2301 SE 17th St., Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: VISIT FLORIDA updates.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Becca Smith at beccav@VISITFLORIDA.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Becca Smith. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Business and Professional Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Invincible Records, Inc., on September 9, 2014. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The petitioner, in its capacity as a record label, does not fall within the definition of a talent agency for the purpose of licensure under Section 468.403(1), Florida Statutes. The second part of the petition is denied; question 2 no longer presents a set of facts or circumstances that can adequately be addressed with a declaratory statement.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Agency Clerk's Office, 1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 92, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202, telephone: (850)921-0342, email: AGC.Filing@myfloridalicense.com.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics has received the petition for declaratory statement from Shayna Desai, Director of Account Services, Licenselogix, 140 Grand Street, Suite 300, White Plains, NY 10601, on behalf of ALK-Albello, Inc., filed on November 17, 2014. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Sections 499.003(30) and 499.003(54), Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

ALK-Abello, Inc., is a veterinary reference laboratory located in the State of Texas. ALK-Abello, Inc., specializes in allergy testing and treatment for dogs, cats and horses. They proffer services to only licensed veterinarians, not actual pet owners. They formulate allergy treatment in the form of immunotherapy which, under federal law, is defined as a veterinary biological product. These are distinct from vaccines. The product is shipped to the state-licensed veterinarian, who then distributes the product to the patient pursuant to a written prescription. ALK-Abello, Inc., is requesting that the Department of Business and Professional Regulation issue a declaratory statement determining whether: ALK-Abello, Inc., would be required to obtain any of the following permits: a. 499.01(1)(c): Nonresident prescription drug manufacturer; b. 499.01(1)(e): Out-of state prescription drug wholesale distributor; c. 499.01(1)(k): Veterinary prescription drug wholesale distributor; d. 499.01(1)(l): Limited prescription drug veterinary wholesale distributor.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 26A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047.

Please refer all comments to: Reggie Dixon, Division Director, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 26A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, website: http://interredesignalpha/dbpr/ddc/ddc_division_notices.html.

Section VIII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

Costa Farms, LLC vs. Department of Health; Case No.: 14-4296RP; Rule No.: 64-4

Plants of Ruskin, Inc. vs. Department of Health; Case No.: 14-4299RP; Rule No.: 64-4

Florida Medical Cannabis Association vs. Department of Health; Case No.: 14-4517RP; Rule Nos.: 64-4.001, 64-4.002, 64-4.005, 64-4.006

Tornello Landscape Corp. vs. Department of Health; Case No.: 14-4547RP; Rule Nos.: 64-4.001, 64-4.002, 64-4.003, 64-4.004, 64-4.005, 64-4.006, 64-4.008

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

Costa Farms, LLC, and Florida Medical Cannabis Association, Inc., Tornello Landscape Corp. and Tree King-Tree Farm, Inc., Intervenors; Plants of Ruskin, Inc., and Florida Medical Cannabis Association, Inc., Tornello Landscape Corp. and Tree King-Tree Farm, Inc., Intervenors; Florida Medical Cannabis Association, and Tornello Landscape Corp., vs. Department of Health; Case Nos. 14-4296RP, 14-4299RP, 14-4517RP and 14-4547RP were consolidated for hearing. The Hearing Officer found that proposed Rules 64-4.001(1), 4.002(2)(i), 4.002(2)(j), 4.002(4)(a), 4.002(4)(b), 4.002(1), 4.002(2)(e)4.c., 4.002(2)(m), 4.004(1)(a), 4.004(1)(b), 4.004(2)(b), 4.005(1), and 4.008(7) are declared to be INVALID exercises of delegated legislative authority.

Section IX Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Central Florida

Trevor Colbourn Hall

NOTICE TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

The University of Central Florida, on behalf of its Board of Trustees, announces that Construction Management services will be required for the project listed below:

Project No.: UCF – #574, Trevor Colbourn Hall

Project and Location: Trevor Colbourn Hall, University of Central Florida, Main Campus, Orlando, Florida

The project consists of the new construction of Trevor Colbourn Hall, a 90,000 GSF academic support facility. The new building is to consist of classrooms, offices, and support spaces.

The total project cost will be approximately \$25,000,000 for planning, construction, and furnishings/equipment.

Instructions for submitting a proposal can be found on the Project Fact Sheet. The Project Fact Sheet and Professional Qualifications Supplement Form may be obtained on our website: www.fp.ucf.edu or by contacting: Gina Seabrook, email: gina.seabrook@ucf.edu, phone: (407)823-5894.

We are accepting only electronic submissions, to be uploaded at: <https://ucf.bonfirehub.com/p/729>.

Submittals must be received by 5:00 p.m. local time January 5, 2015. Late submissions or additional documentation will not be accepted.

FORESIGHT CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC.

Notice of Bid

Foresight Construction Group, Inc. is the selected Construction Management Contractor for the University of Florida and will receive sealed bids for the following project: University of Florida Building 687 – Constans Theater – AHU T2 Replacement Project No. MP00002, estimated budget: \$275,000.00 to be opened on Thursday, January 15, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. EST, at the Office of Foresight Construction Group, Inc. 5080 Newberry Road, Suite 2-A, Gainesville, FL 32605.

Foresight Construction Group, Inc. is currently accepting subcontractor/vendor prequalification forms for the following scopes of work: Selective Demolition, Asbestos Surveys, Aluminum Storefront, Fire Sprinkler, Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Electrical.

All parties interested in bidding on this project must be prequalified in order for their bid to be considered. Prequalification forms are available at the following location: <http://foresightcgi.com/work-with-us/subcontractors/>.

Completed prequalification forms for the project listed above must be filled out and emailed to jdean@foresightcgi.com by 1:00 p.m. EST on Tuesday, December 23, 2014.

The Pre-Bid Meeting will be held on Friday, December 12, 2014 at 10:30 a.m. EST, at The University of Florida’s Constans Theatre, Building #687, 1800 McCarty Drive, Gainesville, FL 32611 with a Site Visit to follow. This is a non-mandatory meeting, but we would strongly advise any parties wishing to submit a proposal to attend and preview the working conditions and space. It will be the sole responsibility of the attendees to allow sufficient time to ensure prompt attendance. Construction is tentatively scheduled to start in May of 2015. Questions should be directed to either Ryan Brown, rbrown@foresightcgi.com or Jed Dean, jdean@foresightcgi.com or by phone: (352)335-6352.

Foresight Construction Group, Inc. and The University of Florida are committed to Small Business and Vendor Diversity and encourage participation by such. Foresight Construction Group, Inc. reserves the right to either select or reject any bid if considered to be in best interest of the project. Compliance with UF Purchasing guidelines will be required.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need**

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration approved the following exemption on December 2, 2014 pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

ID #E140029 District: 7-1 (Brevard County)
 Facility/Project: Melbourne Terrace RCC, LLC
 Applicant: Melbourne Terrace Rehabilitation Center
 Project Description: Add 12 community nursing home beds
 Proposed Project Cost: \$8,000,000

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Notice of Emergency Action

On December 1, 2014, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of Certification with regard to the certification of Deborah Hancock, P.M.D., Certification #: PMD 510348. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On December 1, 2014, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Paul Brophy, R.N., License #: RN 9367794. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On December 1, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Camelia Forde, L.P.N., License #: PN 5173998. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-14-164

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-14-164 on November 25, 2014, in response to applications submitted by Sunchase Townhomes Owners Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
